
Department of Public Health, 
HSE South, Floor 2, Block 8, St. Finbarr's Hospital, 

Douglas Road, Cork. 
Tel: 00 353 (0)214927601 

kidhmeannacht na SeirbKse Sliinte 
Health !%nice Executive 

Fax: 00 353 (0)214923257 
http://www.hse.ie/publichealth 

To Ms Ann Kehoe, 
Office of Climate & Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

I 

Preliminary Submission on the grounds of Public Health 

RE: Brandon Products Ltd. Kilcolman, Asdee, Co. Kerry 
Registration Number: P0957/0l' 

Dear Ms. Kehoe, 

The Department of Public Health, HSE South (Cork & Kerry) has recently been made 
aware of.complaints of significant public health effects associated with emissions 
from Brandon Products Ltd. 

Our preliminary information gives rise to concern that there are and/or have been 
significant health effects and so I am carrying out a public health assessment which 
will take some weeks to complete. The resulting public health report will inform the 
follow-up submission to the EPA. If you need more information prior to the follow- 
up submission, please, contact me at the above address. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr. Ina Kelly, MB, BCH, FRACGP, MPH, F F P m  
Consultant in Public HeaIth Medicine 
Medical Council Registration Number: 01 1181 
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Ann Kehoe 

From: Bea Claydon 
Sent: 29 July 2013 11:17 
To: Ann Kehoe 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

FW: New submission entered for Reg no: PO957-01. (Reference Number: 

Preliminary Public Health Submission to EPA.pdf 
PO957-01-130729103810) 

Importance: High 

Via Licensing inbox: 

From: Ina Kelly [mailto:ina.kelly@hse.iel 
Sent: 29 July 2013 10:39 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: PO957-01. (Reference Number: PO957-01-130729103810)- . j ~  . 

Importance: High * .  

Title: Dr 

First Name: Ina 
SurName: Kelly . 

Organisation 
Name: HSE 

Address Line 1 : Department of Public Health 

Address Line 2: . St..Finbarr's Hospital 

Address Line 3: Cork 
county.: Cork 

Post Code: 

Email: ina.kellv@hse.ie 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit httD://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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